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D AVI S O N CHE 1 C A L' COMPANY
O Fb ./C AAC EDIVISION e CO.,
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IE. Lyall Johnson
Chief, Licensing Branch
Division of Civilian Application.
United States Ate::ic Energy Comnission
ilashington 25, D. C.

Ref: Source llaterial
Dear Ilr. Johnson: - - License 1;o. R-196

Following instructions given ne by your Ib. Duloff I am at-
taching four copies of your form AEC-2 which we have filled

,

out to request a renewal of the referenced Source'llaterial
License. .

It would be appreciated if you would give this request your
cloce attention so that we can continue to' operate as before
with respect to thoriun ores and cre concentrates.

Please let me know if there is any further infornation you
require of us. Thank you for ycur cooperation.

Cordially yours,-

f
David P. Barrett,
General Sales Ilanager
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